
Questions and Answers 

Call for tenders: local consultants for supporting implementation of the action 

“Strengthening human rights protection in Serbia” 

BH5025/2023/20 

Deadline for submission of tenders/offers is 17 November 2023 

 

Question Answer 
Is it possible to apply as a provider in all lots 

(Lot 1, Lot 2, Lot 3)? 
Yes, one provider is allowed to apply for all lots. 

Is it necessary to send three separate 
applications or is it possible to send one with 

marked lots? 

You can use one application form, whether you 
apply for one or more lots. 

What should be contained regarding the 
contact details of the three referees?  

Name of the referee, e-mail address and phone 
number. 

In Tender File – ToR it is stated that the total 
amount of the object of present tender shall 
not exceed 55,000 Euros tax exclusive for the 
whole duration of the Framework Contract. 
Does it mean that above mentioned figure is 
total budget for all Lots, all (up to 15 experts), 
for all their activities and all their deliverables? 

 

Yes, 55,000 Euros is the total maximum amount 
which cannot be exceeded. 

Where can I find document that regulates 
quota of days per deliverable? How many days 
(WD) per particular deliverable (or type of 
deliverable) is allowed or determined? Who 
and when determines number of days needed 
(allowed) for particular deliverable? 

Deliverables are defined on as-needed bases 
following dynamics of the project activities and 
will be specified in the Order Form, which will 
also set deadlines. 

 

 

 


